From: I

To: Planning
Subject: DVP 12025.001
Date: Saturday, January 25, 2025 4:00:47 PM

Some people who received this message don't often get email from _ Learn why this is
important

I’'m writing to express my disapproval of dvp 12025.001. 1 own_ and I do
not want building any closer than the current allowed setback.

We bought rural undeveloped property to have as much possible space from neighbours and
this goes against that.

The property in question already has more then the allowed amount of structures and should
not be allowed any variances.

As far as I know they have already paid for forgiveness instead of asking for permission, and
this is not fair to others in the area. I would love to have a discussion with someone in the rdos
office to discuss further as the application seems a little vague to me. Please have someone
reach out.

I look forward to hearing from someone, regards,

Mike Rougeau.
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Feedback Form

rcy F
Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen
OKANAGAN- 101 Martin Street, Penticton, BC, V2A-5J9
SIMILKAMEEN  Tel: 250-492-0237 / Email: planning@rdos.bc.ca

TO: Regional District of Okanagan-Simitkameen FILE NO.: 12025.001-DVP

ThomAS  HOEWTRICH

(please print)

street Address: |

RE: Development Variance Permit (DVP) Application
788 Sheep Creek Road, Electoral Area “1”

FROM: Name:

My comments / concerns are:
[] | do support the proposed variances at 788 Sheep Creek Road.

E | do not support the proposed variances at 788 Sheep Creek Road.

Please provide any comments you wish the Board to consider:
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101 Martin Street
Penticton BC V2A 5J9

Feedback Forms must be be submitted to the RDOS office by February 3, 2024.
All representations, including names, will be made public if and when they are included in the Board Agenda.

Protecting your personal information is an obligation the Regional District of Okanagan-Similkameen takes seriously. Our practices have been designed to
ensure compliance with the privacy provisions of the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act (British Columbia) (“FIPPA”). Any personal or
proprietary information you provide to us is collected, used and disclosed in accordance with FIPPA. Should you have any questions about the collection, use
or disclosure of this information please contact: Corporate Officer, RDOS, 101 Martin Street, Penticton, BC V2A 5J9, 250-492-0237.
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